
 
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 7:48 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Alert: UPDATE Data Visualization (Tableau) dashboard system status  
 
Tableau Data Visualization system dashboards are now available.   
 

DeDe Conner 

Division Director, Chief Data Officer 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 ext. 2208  
Email: dede.conner@education.ky.gov  
300 Sower Blvd – 4th floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Twitter: @KyDeptofEd 
 

 
 
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 2:19 PM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts 
Subject: KSIS Alert: Data Visualization (Tableau) dashboard system status 
 
The Tableau Data Visualization system is not available at this time.  An update will be 

provided when the site is restored.   

 

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
 

 
 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested 
to notify the sender immediately. 
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